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From: Keating, Lewis (UK - Leeds GRO 

Sent: Wed 06/04/2016 2:01:31 PM (UTC) 

To: Newsome, Pete GRO 

Cc: Westbrook, Mark UK -Manchester)' _._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRo Bartlett, Sam (UK - 
Manchester GROi._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: RE: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation 
of the Horizon software system 

Hello 

For clarity on the POLSAP Archival document, Lorraine Garvey has the document, but needs authorisation from Fujitsu 
to release this to ourselves. 

Thanks 
Lewis 

From: Keating, Lewis (UK - Leeds) 
Sent: 06 April 2016 14:32
To: 'Pete.newsom GRo_.
Cc: Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester); Bartlett, Sam (UK - Manchester) 
Subject: RE: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon 
software system 

Hi Pete 

Thank you for the below documents. 

We have row reviewed and there are s'`ma i n _,mher of fu ther aoc'_fns 2nts we would l ike to obtain which are referred 
to in the document provide=d. 

As such please can we request the fo,lovvir ? documents: 
- DES/APP/ifS,'BC1_R 

r`FS/APP/H i C,/G_)4 
'FV-APP/ I F/O.5'_ 

IF,'EV/-APP/ I C- /0 04 

`FS/APP/Hl ID/0070 
1= t.,SAP archival document? 
T arhnical Dori{grn Document for the .Audit  Store? 
Data Flow diagram / high level overview of complete data journey from Counter — Audit Store. (We recognise 
we have seen a number of documents which contain details of various data flows, however if you have a 
document which focuses specifical ly on this data flow, this would he useful). 

Further, we will be sending through some agenda items which we will be looking to cover next_ week (Thursday 14 h̀
April) curing our site visit to Bracknell. 

Kind Regards 
Lewis 

From: Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester) 
Sent: 21 March 2016 12:28 
To: Bartlett, Sam (UK - Manchester); Keating, Lewis (UK - Leeds) 
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Subject: FW: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon 
software system 

FYi chaps. 

Mark 

---------------------------------------------- 
From: Matthew.Lentor l GRO 
Sent: 21 March 2016 

12:07~_._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Westbrook, Mark (UK- Manchester) < _ GRO 

Subject: RE: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon 
software system 

Dear Mark Westbrook, 

The documents listed are attached in response to your request of 14 March; the list in your original email below has a 
few corrections added to show how the list in this email was arrived at. 

These documents are shared with you on the basis of the operation of Horizon system project for which you are 
instructed by Post Office. Clearly they should be treated as confidential and shall not be shared with any other 
person or used for any purpose other than in accordance with that project. 

DES/APP/SPG/0001= Branch Database Support Guide, v10.0, Dec 2015. 
DEV/APP/LLD/0142 = Host BRDB Transaction Correction Tool Low Level Design, v0,6, Nov 2007 
DES/APP/IFS/0012 = BAL Service Interface Specification, v6.0, Aug 2015. 
DES/APP/HLD/0021 = Branch Database Scheduling HLD, 11.0, Nov 2015. 
DES/APP/IFS/0007 = Branch Database to Legacy Host Interface Specification, v2.1, Dec 2014. 
DES/APP/IFS/0001 = HNG-X RDDS to Branch Database Reference Data Interface Specification, v4.0, Aug 2014. 
DES/APP/IFS/0002 = HNG-X RDDS to Branch Database Counters Reference Data Interface Specification, v3.1, Apr 
2013. 
DES/APP/HLD/0049 = HNG-X Generic Database Reports Data Extract HLD, v1.0, Sep 2009. 
DEV/APP/LLD/0199 = Scheme Definition for Branch Database, Standby Branch Database and Branch Support 
System, v2.0, Dec 2015, 
ARC/SOL/ARC/0006 = HNG-X Architecture ® Global Users, v1.0, Jul 2009. 
DES/APP/HLD/0083 = HNG-X Recovery HLD, v1.1, May 2011. 
DES/APP/HLD/0035 = Exceptions and Logging Frameworks HLD, v1.0, Oct 2008. 
DES/APP/HLD/0057 = HNG-X Counter Infrastructure: Service and Process Control HLD, v3.0, No 2008. 
DEV/APP/LLD/0065 = BRDBC002 LLD — Message Journal Auditing, vO.7, Dec 2008. 
DEV/APP/LLD/0014 = Host Branch Database Audit Archive and Purge LLD, v1.2, Sep 2009. 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
Business & Application Services 
Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 BSN 

Tel: ; GRO or internally i _RO 

Mob:
 

or internally-?„ _ _GRO - 
E-mail: - -GRO -  _.-.... GRO._._._._._. 
Web: uk.fulitsu.com 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children. 

From: Newsome, Pete 
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Sent: 15/03/16 09:49 
To: Lenton, Matthew :_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO ; Harvey, Michael GRO
Subject: FW: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon 
software system 

Matthew 

Can you pull the documents listed below and send over to markwestbrook!._-._._._--GRO11111

Pete 

Pete Newsome 
Business Change Manager 
Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I 
Tel : l.._._._._._._ G RO 
E-Mail; ---GRO__. _ GRO
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Web: uk.fujitsu.com 

°1 fF11 iIflIG1G+] 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children 

I-CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu's online resource for ICT leaders 

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

---- --------------------- --------- ----------- -------------------- --- ; 
From: Westbrook, Mark (UK 
Sent: 14 March 2016. 1.7:5.0 
To: Newsome, Pete[ GRO 

_ 
_b; Harvey, Michael GRO . - Godeseth, 

Torstein           cRo ---  N Ba nsa 1, Steve (BRA01) t_._._._ _._._._._._._._._._. GRO Keating,___ __
Lewis(UK - Leeds )[1111111 GRo t Westbrook, Mark(UK - Manchester 

l 
GRO )  ) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Bartlett, Sam (UK - Manchester) ===-- GRO 

Cc: Mark Underwood Ii 
===

GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon 
software system 

Hello all, 

Thank you for your time today. 

Following the meeting earlier, please find attached the document references we would like to receive in order that 
we can continue with our knowledge gathering: 

- Branch Support Guide [R37] DES/APP/SPG/0001 = Branch Database Support Guide, v10.0, Dec 2015. 
- BRDBX015 Low Level Design (DEV/APP/LLD/0142) = Host BRDB Transaction Correction Tool Low Level Design, v0.6, 
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Nov 2007 
- DES/APP/IFS/0010 —correct reference is DES/APP/IFS/0012 = BAL Service interface Specification, v6.0, Aug 2015. 

- DES/APP/HLD/0021 = Branch Database Scheduling HLD, 11.0, Nov 2015. 
- DES/APP/IFS/0007 = Branch Database to Legacy Host Interface Specification, v2.1, Dec 2014. 
- DES/APP/IFS/0001= HNG-X RDDS to Branch Database Reference Data Interface Specification, v4.0, Aug 2014. 
- DES/APP/IFS/0002 = HNG-X RDDS to Branch Database Counters Reference Data Interface Specification, v3.1, Apr 
2013. 
- DES/APP/HLD/0049 = HNG-X Generic Database Reports Data Extract HLD, v1.0, Sep 2009. 
- DES/APP/LLD/0199 — correct reference is DEV/APP/LLD/0199 = Scheme Definition for Branch Database, Standby 
Branch Database and Branch Support System, v2.0, Dec 2015. 
- ARC/SOL/ARC/0006 = HNG-X Architecture — Global Users, v1.0, Jul 2009. 
- DES\APP\HLD\0083 - DES/APP/HLD/0083 = HNG-X Recovery HLD, v1.1, May 2011. 
- DES\APP\HLD\0035 - DES/APP/HLD/0035 = Exceptions and Logging Frameworks HLD, v1.0, Oct 2008. 
- DES\APP\HLD\0057 - DES/APP/HLD/0057 = HNG-X Counter infrastructure: Service and Process Control HLD, v3.0, 
No 2008. 

- DEV\APP\LLD\0065 - DEV/APP/LLD/0065 = BRDBC002 LLD — Message Journal Auditing, v0.7, Dec 2008. 
- DEV\APP\LLD\0014 - DEV/APP/LLD/0014 = Host Branch Database Audit Archive and Purge LLD, v1.2, Sep 2009. 
- DEV\APP\LLD\0142 - DEV/APP/LLD/0142 Repeat of second entry in this list. 

We will doubtless have to request additional documentation as both phases of the work continue. 

Many thanks, 

Mark 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Mark Mark Underwoodl_ GRO 

Sent: 08 March 2016 17:02 
To: Mark Underwoodl; Patrick Bourke; Rodric Williams;
Michae k :veyl GRO ;; Torstein.O.Godeseth . ._._._'c'iio'_' s ,te`.~eo0arsa[ cRo______.'Keating, Lewis 
(UK - Leeds); Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester); Bartlett, Sam (UK - Manchester) 
Subject: Post Office's handling of the complaints made by Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon 
software system 
When: 14 March 2016 14:00-15:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Finsbury Dials - meeting room Haprenden 1.03 

The Chairman is receiving legal advice from Jonathan Swift QC on Post Office's handling of the complaints made by 
Sub-Postmasters about the operation of the Horizon software system. 

The first stage of this involved a series of meetings with the various participants of the work to date. 

To inform and support this advice, some further areas of investigation have been identified, to which end we are 
asked, in relation to the Horizon Computer System, to commission an independent organisation to: 

carry out an analysis of the relevant transaction logs for branches within the Scheme to confirm, insofar as possible, 
whether any bugs in the Horizon system are revealed by the dataset which caused discrepancies in the accounting 
position for any of those branches. 

carry out a full review of the use of Balancing Transactions throughout the lifetime of the Horizon system, insofar as 
possible, to independently confirm from Horizon system records the number and circumstance of their use. 
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• carry out a full review of the controls over the user and capability of authorised Fujitsu personnel to create, amend or 
delete baskets within a sealed audit store throughout the lifetime of the Horizon system, insofar as possible. 

The purpose of the meeting is, principally, to enable Deloitte (the independent organisation referred to above) to 
meet those at Fujitsu who will be the key contact points in supporting the work Deloitte will be performing. 

Mark 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

This communication is from Deloitte LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number 0003675. Its registered office is 2, 
New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"), a UK private 
company limited by guarantee, whose member firms are legally separate and independent entities. Please see wwwdelotte.co.uk/about for a detailed description 
of the legal structure of DTTL and its member firms. 

This communication contains information which is confidential andl,may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the 
intended recipient(s), please (1) notify it.security.ukd GRO by forwarding this email and delete all copies from your system and (2) note that disclosure, 
distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or viruses. All 
emails sent to or from a Deloitte UK email account are securely archived and stored by an external supplier within the European Union 

To the extent permitted by law, Deloitte LLP does not accept any liability for use of or reliance on the contents of this email by any person save by the intended 
recipient(s) to the extent agreed in a Deloitte LLP engagement contract. 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email which have not been delivered by way of the business of Deloitte LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 
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Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 


